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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 11:51 AM
To: 'Robert Kitay'
Subject: RE: Hutches Car Wash SVS Schedule

Thanks Robert; it’s appreciated. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Robert Kitay [mailto:rkitay@aquascienceengineers.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Hutches Car Wash SVS Schedule 
 
Hi Mark ‐ 
 
This email is to notify you that we are scheduled to conduct the soil vapor survey at the Hutch’s Car Wash at 17945 
Hesperian Blvd on September 13, 2011.  Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 
 
Robert Kitay 
Aqua Science Engineers 
(925) 413‐8604 (cell) 


